
ADDITIONAL QUERIES OF POTENTIAL BIDDERS – 12th November 2020 

HIRING OF CONSULTANT / CONSULTING FIRM FOR SPECTRUM AUCTION IN PAKISTAN 2020-21 

Sr 
No 

Query Response 

1. 
In section 3.3.1 a) vi) your RFP says: vi) Assist in 
completion of the auction process as per agreed auction 
methodology.  Does this mean only assistance and not 
running or delivering the platform for the auction? Do we 
need to provide the auction platform? 

 Keeping in view objective of the consultancy at para 3.1 of the 
RFP, the Consultant will recommend the auction methodology 
as per its analysis based on Scope of Work at para 3.2. The 
agreed auction methodology will include the design and 
conduct of auction. 

2. Will the PTA appoint a separate firm to conduct the 
auction? 

Client is not considering to hire a separate firm/ auctioneer to 
run the auction rather would prefer recommendations from 
finalized consultant along with assistance as per section 3 of 
the RFP. 

3. In section 5.1.1 section 1: does the word “Consultants” 
refer to the individual consultants or the consultancy firm? 

Please refer to clause 1.4 of the RFP.  

4. Are we judged on the CV’s of the consultants or the 
references of the firm? 

Both will be considered. 

 


